From:

Sent: Wednesday, 9 December 2020 4:34 pm

To:

Cc: Drew Bingham <xxxX.XXXXXXX @ XXX.XXXX.XX>

Subject: RE: Question from MfE on their OAC2020 Report

MFE CYBER SECURITY WARNING
This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take extra care when clicking on
attachments.

pening

Hi- & Drew
Regards correct citation, the Pearce et al. (2011) report does include a statement (on pg 29 — see belo

across all models and station locations is around 70% (62% to the 2050s, and 74% to the 2080s). How
prominently as it should have been in other parts of the report, such as the Exec. Summary and

E fire risk was projected to increase by 71 per cent by 2040, and by a further 12 per, ) . act that: “The average season
length with ‘very high and extreme’ climatic fire risk increases by 71 per cent up to Y , Whi 't necessarily the tidiest way as

around whether the observed trends over recent
around natural climate variations, which provi
yet.

Hopefully this helps clarify what we su ting ay of chan to@ %
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Web ' http://www.ruralfireresearch.co.nz
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From:

Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 2:26 PM

To

Cc: Drew Bingham <xxXX.XXXXXXX@XXXXXXX.XX___ >
Subject: Question from MfE on their OAC2020 Report

e

| trust this finds you well.

| have been in touch with Drew Bingham at MfE regarding our recommendations. One of the recommendations | sent wa
(Our Atmosphere and Climate 2020) report; such that the MAF report from 2011 and the results it presents (attached
0AC2020. According to_, these are the most recent and relevant research results available on this topi

is required in the OAC2020
tion on pg 64 of

In response, Drew asks:

is fine, or that
on the web
instead, and updating

page that we originally cited, or that the statements on the Scion webpage that we cited are in hat we should be ci e

the paragraph as well with different findings.

| had a look through the report and did not see any sections that appear to readily suppo i i & equently in our report), but
ebpage

“I just wanted to clarify with you on the third point — is the recommendation that only the citation on s to be changed and e

ort is the basis o

there is a lot of technical information, so if the author tells me to use that report te's report, I'm happy to do so.

thoughts directly — rather than me risk

- - Can you please let us know your response to the query above? I've Cc'd
miscommunicating them by being the messenger.

Many thanks, S(2)@) 0

ng and auditing. This monitoring and auditing service may be

ion which is legally privileged, confidential or subject
ail in error, please delete it. As part of Scion’s cyber security
lude 3rd party monitoring on our behalf.
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